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TOWN OF EMMITSBURG, MD 

Trash Services 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This Addendum shall be incorporated into and form a part of the Contract Documents it shall 
modify the original Bidding Documents dated January 24, 2024, as noted below. All bids shall 
be based on this Addendum, in accordance with the bidding documents. Bidder must 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject Bidder to disqualification. 

 

This Addendum consists of one (1) page.  

 

Contractor Questions: 

1. Are annual rate increases allowed? If annual rate increase are allowed, will you allow for 
a fixed rate for each year or based on CPI-Water/Sewer/Trash (CPI-W/S/T). CPI-W/S/T 
is more reflective of our industry compared to CPI-U. 
 

• No, it must be a fixed rate for each year. 
 

2. Can you please provide the address and size of the container for the Rainbow Lake at 
Hampton Valley Road location. 
 

• There is not a specific address, it is Rainbow Lake, Hampton Valley Road and we 
would be interested in having a 4 yd. 
 

3. Could you please let me know if the following locations should be part of the RFP? 
 

• 2 E Main Street – 4 yd 
• 1 Welty Ave – 4 yd 
• 406 W Main Street – 4 yd 
• 501 A & B W Main – 4 yd 
• 130 W Main – 4 yd 
• 51 DePaul Street – 8 yd 
• 50 DePaul Street – 8 yd 



January 24, 2024 
 

• 1 Seton Place – 4 yd 
• Creekside Drive – 8 yd 
• 304 E Main Street – 4 yd 
• Seton Village Apartments – 327 S Seton Ave – 8 yd 

 

4. Can you please provide the address of the Community Park “Babe Ruth Field”? 
 

• We do not have one there. 
 

5. Can you also please confirm the size of the container for the Community Park Tennis 
Court, 4 – yd or 6 yd. 
 

• 6 yd. 
 

6. Can you also please confirm the size of the container for the Town Maintenance Garage, 
4 – yd or 2 yd. 

 

• 4 yd. 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


